G R

CANADIAN PACIFIC

TELEGRAPHS

W-D.NEIL. GENERFL MANAGER OF COMMUNICATIONS. MONTREAL

N Mova AUG3LI94A

OTTAWA ONT 31 1102A 1“%?v«w“w__.“”"m”

AT - SRR

F ¢ SHEARS  @A® g
|

CUSTODIANS OFFICE 506 ROYAL BANK BLFG VANCOUVER BC
AIR MAIL STATEMENT MADE BY J W ANDERSON RE STEVESTON SHORTAGES STOP
HAVE WRIGHT EXAMINE BOND AS TO TIME LIMIT TO NOTIFY COMPANY AND
INCLUDE IN LETTER STOP ALSO INCLUDE WHETHER OR NOT WE SUPPLIED LIVING
ACCOMMODATION RENT FREE FOR ROBINSON

G W MCPHERSON




CANADA
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN

_ ADDRESS ALL
s TR Victoria Building,
JUSTODIAN'S OFFICE PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 7 0 t*Connor Street s
i ) ottBwea, Ontario.

TO

FILE NO ..o ciaeneaans

October 25, 1943,

F. G. Shears, Esq.,
Director,

office of the Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B. C.

Dear Mr. Shears:

I sent you & note’earlier in the day acknowledging re-

' ceipt of your letter of the oond instant and indicated that I
planned to leave here for Vaneouver on the 19th of December. For
your private and confidential informetion I wish to point out

that even this is subject to change and depends to a large extent

upon how fast External Affairs function.

You are probably aware that tke Germen Government had
consular assets acrogs Canada and these were controlled by the
Protective Power, Switzerland. There is no longer amny German Govern-
ment and it has been decided that the Government of Canada should
take over these assets and these are now %0 be placed under the con-
trol of the Custodian. Conversations during the past few days lead
to the conclusion that the task will Dbe assigned to yours truly and
will likely take several months if a poliey of liquidation is followed.
Apart from the German Government assets there is much in the way of
personal belongings of officials connected with the Consuletes and
these, too, must be teken under our wing. I have today submitted a

. lengthy recommendation relative to the procedure to be followed and
have suggested that consideration be given at this time to the assets
of the Japanese Government for the reason that if these are to be
taken over, we may as well do sO now and, so to speak, kill two birds
with one stone. The German Government had some property in Vancouver,
likewise the Japanese, so why not clear the two slates at once.

The Spanish Consul controlled the property of the Japanese
whieh included a house in Shaugnessy situate, I believe,on Crescent
Road., You will recall complaints were received by the office relative
to the vacancy of this house at the time when dwellings were short in
supply. The last we heard was that Bernard had relinquished control and
the Red Cross was in charge but nothing official came out in this con-
nection and I would not vouch for this. This is something we would have
to look into if we received instructions to teke over.




For my own satisfaction will you be good
the Titles Department search the

enough to have

title to the Japanese property in
Sheugnessy and let me have a report.

Please treat this as very confidential as no word has
come from any source relative to .the transfer of the Japan

to this office, An early reply would be very much appreciated.

Yours very tzr l@é,;
s i e

KWW/FC.
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GONTACT ME THROUGH ROSS
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, CANADA
\ DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE.

ADDRESS ALL OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN

COMMUNICATIONS
TO THE . 5 - o .
CUSTODIAN'S OFFICE Victoria Building,

P“;i“““ 7 O'Connor Street,
Ottawa, Canada.
20th January, 1943.

Mr. Shears:-

Re: Cpﬁtgdi@n_]gﬁtqpsé

‘; imile I have not actually a CODY of the Order-
in-Counci I have a copy of the recommendations, and
am advised that an Order-in-Council based on these
recommendations has been passed.

1,
d

There are three principal questions of policy
determined:

| (1) The Soldier Settlement of Canada are entirely

| pemoved from the picture of agricultural lands as of
January 19th. This means that they will not have any
authority to approve OT disapprove of leases OT sales
by the Custodian, vut the Custodian will have to as-
sert complete authority in so far as the control oL

such dands is concerned and will refuse to permit
any person to deal with same without his permission.
‘r T would refer you to my remarks below in Paragraph 3.

(2) 1In so far as the fishing vessels are concerned,
the Custodian's position is clarified, and all actions
by him in completing documents or making sales after
August 1lst are approved. Paragraphs 3 and 4 OF Fuwles

| 247 have been repealed, and two new paragraphs sub-
stituted. Paragraph 3 ratifies the Custodian's ac-
tions, and Paragraph 4 transfers to him all unfinished
business of the committee, without restricting it to
the unfinished business relating to vessels and equip-
ment undisposed of on August 1lst. This ijs what I had
noped to obtain in this regard.

(3) This section of the Order-in-Council interprets
the words "controlling and managing property" as in-
cluding the power tO liquidate, sell or otherwise dis-
pose of such property, and on the basis of this, the

o
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Custodian will adopt a policy of liguidation of all
Japanese evacuee real estate,

I do not think it is desirable to make any state-
ment to the Press or the public in any way, but for
your information and for the Organization's informa-
tion, so that they may conduct themselves accordingly,
it is the intention of the Custodlan to liquidate the
farm lands by sale and the city property

The Custodian intends to set up an advisory committee
Of three to advise him on the best methods of liquidation
and to protect the Custodian as to the price obtained.
This committee will function in Vancouver, and I believe
will be very useful to You.

It is intended that Dr. Coleman will make a teip o
the Coast, possibly in February, and I may accompany him,
at which time the committee will be set up, and the
policy of liquidation put into force. In anticipation
of this policy, it is not considered desirable that we
should execute any further leases, at any rate for more
than this year, and wherever possible, the actual comple-
tion of the leases should be delayed.

In view of Section 1 referred to above, it is ap-
parent that you will no longer require the approval of
Mr. Barnet in so far as agricultural lands are concerned.
The Soldier Settlement of Cama da may purchase a consider-
able bloek of the property, and obviously they do not
wish to be connected with its liguidation, so have there-
fore withdrawn from the picture

L

It will be obvious to you that if it became generally
known at this time that the Custodian was going to sell
all of the Japanese property in Vancouver and the agricul-
tural lands, unscrupulous peéple might try and corner the
property, and this is to be avoided. I would therefore
request that while you will have to advise the People in
the 6rganization interested, they should be warned to be
very discreet about discussing the policy at this time.

Ne will take over Mr. McKay, possibly at the time
that Dr. Coleman is in Vancouver, and we will pay him a
salary of $250 a month. He will be loaned to us for a
period of from six to eight months by Mr. Barnet.







CANADA
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

ADDRESS ALL OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN
COMMUNICATIONS
TO THE
CUSTODIAN'S OFFICE

Victoria Bﬁilding,

s : 7 O0!'Connor Street,
T G R Ottawa 3 Canada,
Legal Section
BN/ DI 20th January, 1943.

Personal

Dear Mr. Shears:-

The Order-in-Council I referred to the
other day was passed yesterday, but I have not
received a copy of it up to the moment, although
I expect to have it later in the day.

My personal position has now been clarified,
/ and I am going to remain in Ottawa indefinitely,
and according to Dr. Coleman, will be appointed as
Executive Assistamt to the Minister.

It appears impossible to find a place to
live, but we are canvassing the situation thoroughly
this week, For your confidential information, he
has agreed to Miss Carroll's coming east to work as
my secretary, but is greatly worried about the hous-
ing situation, and until I know definitely where we (&% M{y )
are going to live, I think I will let Miss Carroll
stay as is.

1 In view of the Order-in-Council being passed

| this week, it is not improbable that I will be coming

| to Vancouver within the next few weeks to discuss

| its effect with you. I hope to be able to write you
further later in the day, but briefly, and for your
own information, the Custodian is going to proceed
to liquidate all Japanese real estate as quickly
as possible., The liquidation will be carried out
under the direction of a special committee which
will be appointed to assist you. The personnel of
the committee has not yet been determined, and I
doubt if any real steps will be taken in this dirse-
tion until the beginning of next month,
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will succeed him are questions not
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London, a reliable source said.

It w understood that Gen.
Pope’s mission—similar to other
missions to be set up by 15 other
countries, including Australia and
India—will function more as a con-
sulate or embassy than as a mili-
tary body. In this sense it will
become the fourth Canadian dip-
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Problems Involved
The mission’s work will involve
problems of Canadian nationals in
Germany, Canadian business inter-
ests and property.

To his task, Gen. Pope takes a
reputation for skill and experience
necessary to a diplomat and a high- |
ranking divil servant.

Then a colonel, he was named
early in 1939 as secretary to
six interdepartmental commitiees
charged with laying plans for hos-
tilitie ts “War Book” detailed
procedure for shifting the country
to a war basis, covering subjects
such enemy aliens, censorship,
mobilization and taking over prop-
erty for army camps.

Born in Riviere du Loup, Que.,
Gen, Pope is the son of Sir Joseph
and Henriette Pope.
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copy of the above Order-in-
up several of the points we
provisions of this Order-in-

have di ; LN@

Council will require certain amendments to the brief
which I left with you, It is my intention, as soon
as Miss Carroll arrives here, to review the brief

and bring it up to date by making the appropriate
amendments on the pages immediately opposite the
statement of poliey that is to be amended, and I
will at that time, forward you a complete list of
such amendments and where they should be inserted.
In the meantime, you might read over the Order-in-
Council, and make notations in those sections of
the brlef to which it relates, as referred to in
my recent . letter to you.

Arrangements have been made for Miss Carroll
to come to Lttawd, and I am hoping it will be con-
venient for you to release her as soon as possible,
since I have considerable work for her to do, and
expect to do some travelling within the next month,
In Tact, T will be in New York on February 7, 8 and
9 attending meetings of the Liason committee with
the American and British Custodians. Subsequent to
that date, I think it is highly probable that I will
visit Vancouver with Dr. Coleman to put into effect
the new policy. With Miss Carroll here, I am hopeful
that she will be able to keep the correspondence up
to date with you, writing letters to you on my dir-

extion,
YO ot s iy,ﬁaﬁm

° 189 }’ch’ HJ.‘.;)(\T\J
BExecutive n831stant.

E. G, Shears, dsqd.,

Office of the Custodian,

506 Royal Bank Building,
~—__=ouyver, B.C.

R =T



506 Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B.C.

2lst October, 1944

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

GeWs MePherson, Esqa,

Executive Assistant,

Office of the Custodian,

Victoria Bullding, \
Ottawa, Ont,

Dear Mres McPher=ong

Ret C, Cs Robinson.

With reference to your letter of the 19th instant,
Mre Robinson is now trying to raise a loan of $300,00 from
. someone in Winnipeg and las just advised me that while the
perty he wrote to was away for a few days apparently his
letter was read to him over the telephene by someone and Mr,
Robinson has a reply which indicates that this loan may be
available,

Apparently Mrss Robinsen will release half of the
$300400 in their joint account in the Bank here so that if
lMre Robinson does receive the $300,00 from Winuipeg he will
then be paying us $450,00, leaving only a small balances

I vill advise him in regard t0 Drs Colemants visit.

Yours very truly,

F, Go Shears,
Director.




CANADA
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN
ADDRESS ALL
COMMUNICATIONS

CUSTODIAN'S OFFICE Victoria Building, 7 G'Copnor -lt., )
PLEASE REFER Ottawa, September S0th, 1944,
PIRRENG.- -G
CONFIDENTIAL

F. G. Shears, Esq.,
Director,

Office of the Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Building,
VANCOUVER, BeCe

f‘-‘ A
Dear Mr. Shears:- Re: CG. C. Robinson ”

There has been some deley in consider-
ing your letter of August 31lst and this question
generally but Dr. Coleman has now discussed the situa-
tion with Mr. MacNamara and Mr. MacNemara has been in
touch with Mr. Robinson by telephone. Mr. Robinson
advised him that he has already repaid $300. and an
additional $135. and he is prepared to pay a further
$300. within the next week or ten days.

Dr. Coleman would like you to confirm
that the $435. has actually been paid and if Mr. Robin-
son pays the other $300, within the next week or ten
days, he would like to be advised of this and then on
receipt of this $500. you may advise Mr., Robinson that
he is to pay the balance at the rate of $25.00 per month
and that the final disposition of this question will be
reserved for the time being.

You will see from the above that the Cus-
todien does not feel that any claim should be made against
the bonding company and the whole matter should be allowed
to stand to give Mr. Robinson a chance to repay the funds.

Yours touly,
G W
////”Gi*§izi;;herson,

Executive Assistant.
GWMcP /'“ AF




506 Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, BeCe

CONFIDENT
27th September, 1944.

GeWs McPherson, Esqe,
Executive Assistant,
Office of the Custedian,
Victoria Building,
Ottawe, Onts

Dear Mre MecPherson:

Res Mrs Ce. C. Robinson

- I regret that on my return from Winnipeg I found that lirs
Robinson had not yet fully refunded the amount due to the Custodian.
The situation at present is as follovss

Amount, of shortage $15004465 o
Balance due $ 579465
A §e

(7 St | { ’

I had Wr. Robinson call at the office yesterday and he informs
me that a cheque for $300,00, the balance of the proceeds of the sale of
his car still remains in a joint account in the name of his wife and him-
self apd so far he has not informed lMrs, Roblnson the reason for which he
requires the release of this money.

He expects to receive about $100,00 proceeds from a life
insurance policy at any time now and either from his salary or by i
ralsing a temporary loan states he can provide the remaining balances

I informed Mr. Robinson that I had advised you that he had
promised to make restitution immediately. I also told him that the
matter of his bond was being considered and that I thought it quite
possible that you would feel a responsibility to the Government Depart-
ment with whom he was now engaged to advise them of the situation and
that there would be some advantage at least in being able to report
that the full amount had been repaids

Mre Robinson told me that when lir, lacNamara was here recently
he had discussed the matter of his salary with him and was hopeful of
receiving an increase of $50,00 per months I asked him if he had informed




fye L W, MaDlhara
lMre Gellsg McCPherson

Mrs« MacNamaras of his difficulty with us and he d t
thought about doing it but finally decided not to do sos

Mr. Robinson has now 'phoned
R i 3
telephon nim ifrom Uttawa and

I

h
has discussed this matter with lir,

'y

1t

you will give me some advice in reg
you m e taking, or whieh may 1

L)
g3
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rson, Esqa.

coal business in Winnipeg was not proving very succesgsful
and was practically dead in the summer time. He h 1unlleu to Mr.
Maclamara asking for his #nfluence to obtain some Government position in
Winnipeg, prefera.ly for.the summer months. He had been advised as to
the possibility of an opening here in Vancouver and apparently Mr. MacNamara
had asked Dr. Coleman to do what he could, and as a result Mr. Robinson was
offered a position here, the s d upon to be $300.00 per month to
start with. After veing Jﬁld his furniture in Winnipeg
and moved his wife to Vancouver. Having been paid at the rate of $300.00
for five months his salary was then reduced 10 2200.00 and this he claims
placed him "on the spot". Obligatl kich he had to maintain for life
insurance and payments on personal debis owling hie sStatec sould not be met
out of $200.00 per month and Lo use Lis owl ls he was "in a jam" and
manipulated funds keeping the durlicate receipts as a record of what funds
he had not turned in. He again wro to Mr. MacNamara, who in turn, he
understood, saw Dr. Colemanm Cut he e management of Uhis
office had indicated that he | real executive ability and
that in line with other emp r work it was necessary Lo
reduce his salary.
As stated above, in order to meeil his o i; sations he had used
Custodian funds in a temporary way. When I asked how he exp ected his
position in this regard lo lmprove ne really had no answer and did not
appear to realize that with a mon LV*J outlay in excess of income, recovery
was not really possible. He claimed, however, that he always considered
that he was in a sufficiently liquid position to cover the amount which he
was using. This is nol apparent L0 me.
During the course of checking up Nr. Good secured the cancelled

cheques from his Steveston account and it appeared that Mr.
igsued cheques for personal payments far in excess of
Robinson said
ub

received from us. At first Mr.
of income in addition to his salary,
satisfactory explanation as
moneys to pay
had about $300.00 when he [irst came
proceeds of a car sold at Winnipeg
and also received small remittances for
figuring it did appear possible that he
question

to-the sour

to

the amount used for his persomal accounts, he stated

and b

Robinson 1*&1@.
the salary he had
that he had no other source

after endeavouring to obtain some
ce from which he received sufficient

that he
Vancouver, that he had received the
borrowed on his life insurance
coal accounts receivable. By this
rould have paid the accounts in

wad

and expended a reasonable amount for his ldmllw maintenance by
the addition of d}prOAlmdUELV $1,000.00, the amount of

the Custodian shortage.



GeW. McPherson, Esg.

While it is aside from the financial aspect 1 am afraid that
it is a fact that his handling of the Steveston affairs, including the
fish nets, does not present the most favourable picture. The prestige
under which he came to this office may have influenced those in charge
at a\ub time to over rate his abilities.

Mr. Robinson is emphatic t apart from the two items for
lumber and the boiler, no other items including Fish netting were sold
for which he did not issue an official receipt and that the above sum
represents the full ampunt of the shoriage.

At the moment Mr. Robinson has refunded $300.00 to this office.
‘ He has algo sold an old car which he purchased here but he has just told
me that the cheque is issued in the joint names of his wife and himself
and apparently the situation is delicate as Mrs. Robinson is not aware of
the present condition of affairs. He claims that from some source in
Winnipeg he can pay up the balance in a brief period. G

I advised Mr. Robinson that 1 would have to report to you and
that it would be desirable if I could say that all the money had been
refunded. MNr. Robinson is bonded vut he hopes that it will not be
necessary to make any report to the company in view of hig promise to
take care of the shortage. He is at present Assistant to the Regional
Officer of Selective Service receiving I believe $250.00 per month and
is anxious thai his position will not be jeopardized. I understand that
lir. MacNamara is to arrive in Vancouver this coming Thursday and Mr.
Robinson was hoping for some advancement in his positioa.

. In view of the fact that he left this office and secured another
position 1 suppose that we will not be called upon at any time in the
future to certify or recommend lir. Robiason for a new position as he would
likely refer any such enquiry to those last employing himr

I have mentioned to Mr. Watters that sqme p&oh discrepancy has
occurred but that I was reporting fully to you.

As mentioned at the start of this leiter, it is regrettable
that this situation has arisen. The information in regard to this is
confined to the few persons referred to in this letter and on the assumption
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506 Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, 35.C.

CONFIDENTIAL

31lst August, 1944.

G.¥. McChersen, Esq.,
Executive Assistant,

ffice of the Custodian,
Victoria Building, '
Ottawa, Ont.

De:r Mr. Mc herson:

o - ~
nes Ve Ua

(]

obinson

Your wire received.

[y AR PRI < e s 1l T i W' AvAaras 3 - s T mamd Y b
The statement made by Mr. J.W. Anderson is enclosed herein.

o

Tha a R BN LU T PR SRR S SnER S S e e Bl bl
_h.}._) WaS BRade consiaersa Ay over a yoear ago.

Mr. Robinson was bonde
the Sond being No.1l81954 in the amount of
lst November 1942. It was led i
adjusted to the 8th Februar) the con-
ditions of the issuance of 1 ond. The particul copy enclosed is
in connection with Mr. Good's Bond whiec for $20,000 .
Robinson's Dond was surrendered ab the time the premium adjustment
was made - we have not asked for a copy oi Mr. Robinson's Bond but
Mr. Good secured a copy of his own for your perusal.

A R amsnd Osice +%
2,000.00 issued from th

ir

lir. Robinson had rooms in Vancouver where his wife and
daughter live and Mr. Robinson usually came to Vancouver over the
weekend. During the week he usually st xd in a room adjacent to
our oifice at Steveston which was situated in the Japanese Benevolent
Association Building and which was used one of our storages. No
rent was paid by Mr. Robinson for Lhis accommodation and Mr. Green
considered that his staying there gave some added protection to the
chattels under his care.

<

&8

You will please advise in regard to any further action
which is to be taken in this matter.

Yours very truly,

FGS/PMH F., G. Shears,
encl. Director.




Steveston. On arrival at the Custodian's office in Steveston I called to

Robinson and found he we t] nd, in turn, I handed the
letter to Mr. S who, afte at Mr.
’
tobinson wasn't tt ere, but in view from

key over to

On arrival at Kuba's store Mr. Sterling stated ti

the back section of the store but he had a key for the door 1

furniture, etc., I him where the sixteen parcels of personal belong-

answer to that guestion was

ings were and his

to offer any suggestion

Ur. Sterling mentioned before leaving that should I be there later

than five o'clock, to turn the key over to Mr. Robinson, wl at the

. 2

back or in one of the other hou

~ -

f the Custodian's office.

About 7:30 tl I was 8till taking the inventory there and

I noticed many discrepancies in the stock and 1

a notation of one

cular item of a chime clock which was inventoried at $15.00., anc

him this same evenine. At the

there were manv discre
o

2l e Yk g e T el S Tar 3+ am
©8 1n The stock and one particular item

[
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amounting to $15.00 I failed to find on the

chime clock was taken from Kube's store

+hat

and then I mentioned to him +
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In winding ﬁp the sale of Kuba's store I sold the balance of
the stock to another party, who is now renting the building, and Mr.
Robinson was called in to check off my inventory of the chattels which
were not included in my originsl purchase of the stock. I had Mr. Robin-
son check off the entire chattels, of which I had a list, and which they
have a list of here in this office, to protect myself after I left the
premises. Mr. Robinson was good enough to check them all off and found
them to be there. I then asked Mr. Robinson to return to me the chime
clock which he had in the office and which belonged to the Kuba stock.

In turn Mr. Robinson made a statement, in front of a truck driver whom
they have hauling the different chattels, that the clock which he mentioned
to me that he had taken out of Kuba's store he now finds from Mr. Sterling
did not belong to Kuba's stock and was taken over to the Custodian's

office by a Mr. Green who is affiliated with the sale of Red Cross goods
out thére, and who, incidentally, lived next door to Kuba's. I thought

it rather strange that at that late hour Mr. Robinson should mention to

me that the clock did not belong to Kuba's stock.

During this time I had a further letter from Mr. Milsom asking
me to go to Steveston and make an inventory of the stock of Omiya's store
owned by Kitagawa. I arrived in Steveston Friday noon and found that Mr.
Robinson was in Vancouver, and Mr. Sterling's statement to me was that
he would finish his business in Vancouver and he would not be back in
Steveston until Monday mornipg, and that I would not be able to get the
key for Omiya's store until Monday morning. I considered it strange at
that time that Mr. Sterling would tell me I would have to wait until Monday

morning to get the key when it was there on the premises, seeing that he

was good enough to give me the key to Kuba's store previous to this, so I

&i

dismissed it from my mind!

)

The following Sunday I drove out to Steveston prior to winding

up the complete sale, to take from Kuba's stock, which I then owned, cer-

tain articles which I needed for my own personal use. .On arriving in
Steveston I drove up at the rear of Kuba's store, which is right alongside

of Omiya's store, and in getting out of the car I noticed the only entracce

to Omiya's store, which was a door, was wide open, and I asked the young lad

-

el 4
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who was nearby who was in there and he said

two other men. I thought it very strange that Mr. Robinson would be out

41 3 1 - o ar ct . L1 U v E) ! L
there Sunday when I understood from Mr. Sterling that he would not be

1 L2 . a . : 1 ] »
back until Monday mo ning, and so I waited in the car for an hour before

they left the store. lir. Robinson walked alongside of my car but appa:

ently didn't notice me and left with the two other-men.

At 7:30 the same evening I was leaving Steveston and I noticed
lir. Robinson with several other men across the street in a discussion so
1 made it my own business to stay éround Steveston for a little while as

I felt in my own mind that Omiya's store might be broken into. At the

time I noticed Mr. Robinson he was with Mr. Enright, a policeman appointed

i s

by yourselves to protect your property out there. I drove past the Cus-

todian's office at nine o'clock and again at ten o'clock and noticed Mr.

-

Robinson looking out the front window of the Custodian's office. I thought
this was rather strange as his own living quarters were in the extreme

L= ]
rear and not in any part of the office. At eleven o'clock that evening

I noticed Mr. Enright, the policeman, with two other men who appeared to

me, and made as though I

.

was getting aboard the tram. The tram went out and I was behind a pole

out of sight. Mr., Enright had taken the two men down towards Omiya's

store and when the tram went out he finished his discussion and the two
men walked down towards the store and went into the lane. 1 came out from

behind the pole and started to walk towards Omiya's store and one of the

-

Airforce men looked out to see whether everything was clear and they saw

me walking up. He called the other fellow and they both walked up the

gtreet. I felt then that they thought I was watching them. They walked

up the street and down again and went in the side of the policeman's place,

found he wasn't there and walked down the gtreet again. I left them for

oo

a little while and walked past the Custodian's office and found Mr. Robin-
son still looking out the window, with the lights on, and he was there
until five minutes to one. At that time I had to get the tram back to

Vancouver as it was the last tram.
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The lTollowing week I went out to Steveston again and had diffi-

1. . g = 5 . ; " <
culty in finding Mr, Robinson and was carrying the keys for Omiya's

ne

store in his pocket. I had to wait for him until four o'clock in the

.

afternoon to come back to get into Omiya's store. He explained to me then
that the store had been broken into by several boys and the police had
caught them and so on, and that he wanted me to know that before I went in

to take the stock. After we had finished the discussion we went into the

Omiya store with my intention of starting to take the stock. My suspicions

were further aroused on entering the store when I found several cartons

1 3

packed with merchandise from the store. It didn't look to me as though

the stock was placed there by the Japanese as all the other stock was on
the shelves, and particularly when the aﬁsort@ent of merchand
cartons was of a mixture of everything that was there, such as Standfield's
underwear, men's shirts, ladies' wear and so on, and it looked very much
to me as if those cartons Werevbacked ready to be taken out by somebody.
Mr. Robinson mentioned to me while in the store that several of the cannery
people had mentioned to him that they would like to bgy certain chattels
in the store and he felt that it might be a good thing to sell them what
they wanted. He stated that he had never taken them into the store even
]

though they had asked him, and so on leaving Omiya's store that evening at

7:30 I asked Mr. Robinson who the two men were he had in Omiya's store on

e

Sunday afternoon. A little flustered he stated that "that man I had in

there was from the cannerv" so I left the store that night with the thought
, T 8

e

-

in mind that I wasn't very interested in taking inventory of the stock out

3

there unless I had somebody else with to verify the stock which I would

take, and also that this other party and I would live on the premises for
& week to ten days until the stock was completely taken. This thought was
conveyed to Mr. Milsom and the stock later offered for tender without the

inventory being taken.
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He stated that the chime clock was taken from Kuba's store and they

now had it in their office, and then I mentioned to him that I would

inelude that in my inventory.
In winding up the sale of Kuba's store I sold the balance
of the stock to another party, who is now renting the building, and
lir. Roblnson was called in to check off my inventory of the chattels
which were not included in my original purchase of the stock. I had
lir. Robinson check off the entire chattels, of which I had a list,
and which they have a list of here in this office, to protect myself
after 1 left the premises. Mr. Robihson was good enough to check
them all off and found them %o be there. I then asked Mp. Robianson
. t0 return to me the chime clock which he had in the office and which
belonged to the Kube stock. In turn My. Robinson made a statement,
in front of a truck driver whom they have hauling the different chattels,
that the clock which he mentioned to me that he had taken out of Kuba's
store he now finds from Mp. Sterling did not belong to Kuba's stock and
was taken over to the Custodian's office by a Mr. Green who is affiliated
with the sale of Red Cross goods out there, and who, incidentally, lived
next door to Kuba's. I thought it rather strange that at that late hour
. My. Robinson should mention to me that the clock did not belong to Kuba's
stock.
During this time I had a further letter from M,. Milsom asking
me to go to Steveston and make an inventory of the stock of Omiya's
store owned by Kitagawa. I arrived in Steveston Fpiday noon and found
that Mr. Robinson was in Vgncouver, d Mr. 3terling's statement to me
was that he would finish his business in Vgncouver and he would not be
back in Steveston until Monday morning, and that I would not bhe able to
get the key for Omiya's store until Monday morning. I considered it
strange at that time that Mr. Sterling would tell me I would have to
wait until Monday morning to get the key when it was there on the premises,
seeing that he was good enough to give me the key to Kuba's store prévious
to this, so I dismissed it from my mind.
The following Sunday I drove out to Steveston prior to winding

up the complete sale, to take from Kuba's stock, which I then ownéd,
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CANADA
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN

Viectorie Building,

CUSTODIAN’S OFFICE PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 7 O'Connor Street 9
PLEASE REFER Ottawa, Ontario.

September 11, 1946,

F. G. Shears, Esq.,

I rector,

Office of the Custodien,
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B. C.

Dear Mr. Shears:

Re: Miss Jean Foy

Will you be kind enough to arrenge for the transfer
of Miss Jean Foy to this office as soon as possible,

It will be in order for you to make the necessary
advance to Miss Foy in connection with transportation and
expenses enroute. Will you also let us know the date that
she leaves your office as she will be placed on the payroll
in this office from that date. Also please let us know the
date Miss Foy will arrive as Miss Carroll has very kindly
consented to look about for suitable accommodation and will be
writing Miss Foy about this.

Glenn returned to the office yesterday and is feeling
fit as a fiddle, This is fortunate for the reason that his
desk is already piled high with files.

Yours very truly,

,<>‘;“\ﬁ(::;:}Ziiifﬁ1’_ :
T , B TS e
K. Wright ~

KWW/FC. Counsel to the Custodian

o
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fe: Anderson & Moryson

Thank you very much for your communication of the 7th
instant,

All the material forwa: was submitted to Dr. Coleman
énd he approved my showing this to Mr, Cruickshank, M.P. He

called at the office yesterday efternoon and following perusal

of the reports and some Ll*“ut?l,. indicated that
the findings of the A Advisory Committee,
do anything more about

he was content
I do not think he

S

The only criticism that dr
that his name was linked with the
A
mn

-
-
o
(431

e
¥ B
o

the correspondencefand I promised
complaint did not come from Mr, Cruick
local member he was obliged to relay tne writ TFH comp
of one of his constituent I also informed him that I would
request you to bring this to the attention of bot
Moryson and record it in the minutes of
mittee meeting.

oF
@

as

o B
]

Anderson and
the next Advisory Com-

Will you be kind enough to attend to this and let p
have a letter ir t

1 duplicate in order that g copy of the let
may be forwarded to Mr. Cruickshank.

er

Yours very tru Ay, aasr e

//




Vancouver BeCe

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

L'L'i" 2 of the Cu ,0Odlan,
ictorda Building,
Jota dy ;.).l Lo

Dear Ken,

I was very much conecerned to get \our confidential
etter regardings Glenn and can only hope that his condition will

be more favourable than present reports may indicate.

Except for Soou, Field and Mrs. Harrop, who is writing
this note, nothing will sald here watil we are advised that

he has returned so that there tlll Je no nhance that Mercia will
receive any news which would be unnecessarily disturbing to her.

I would like you to let me have all the information you
receive ara do hope that the trip home will help {o set him wp
very considerably.

I hope that you will not be further delayed and will be
able to have a little time before you have to return. I was
hoping for a game or so of golf as I have not had a single
this year.

Wills was up at your house looking at the electrice
stove and is getting an idea of what might be the ceiling price.
I spoke to Mrs. Wright this morning and she may decide to put an
advertisement in the paper next week.

With kind regard,

Yours v mjtmﬂm

2

FGS/PMH

(Td
U
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“ y COPY: J.C.
Y (VIA AIR MAIL) CANADA
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN

FIAT (Main) British,
Control Commission for Germany (B
HOECHST, near Frankfurt,

B.‘—L'(:)IR.

K.W. Wright, Esq.,
Counsel to the vuutodlan
Victoria Bui lding,

7 O'Connor Street,
OTTAWA, Canada.

Dear Ken,

re: de Rothschild v. Custodian

I have your letter of May 10th, with enclosure,
and, as you can well imagine, am redtly please d to see
that Justice has triumphed once agaln =L W1l not may,
over the forces of evil - but rather, over the negligence
of Counsel.

Yours sincerely,

) GWM/ht SGD: G. W. McPherson (Col.)

P8y You may know that they have set up a Committee of experts
numbering six, who will advise the elghteen nations on matters
relating to Gbrman External Assets. aving no instructions from
Ott wa, I was not in a position to re uebt that Canada should be
ked to submit a name. I think you, personally, will be inter-
euted to hear that the minutes of the meeting state: "The Chair-
manproposed, and the Cormittee approved, the nomination of Col.
Iobheronn am Canadian exnert in the Jnterln, on the grounds of
his outstanding technical Knowledge. Personnaly, I think this

is the type of Cormittee that we should recall Fred Read to
act upon! ‘
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Mr. Mathi
had been received an
courst of the next
cluding operty in ligquidation, is required for

38 On rer

or three days

I

return journey

will be here in ampl but event,

LUy

achool Iv'\"n.;
> JNV A Ml DOe

to start to

assets as may remain and I
arrival. This office is short
I have recommended that Mr.

hould go over all records in

: irther with you
of staff during the summer as well a
Arpin or someone from the Accounting Bra
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F. G. Shears, Esq,

»
Director,
Office of the cCugtodian,
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,

Vancouver, B. ¢

L Ve

Deer Mr. Shears:

Very much disappoint
that I missed your call from m
is putting it lightly.

ed to hear in your letter of the 6th
y home on Monday. To say it misfired

That morning we had a meeting on Bata affairs in Mr. Mathieu's
L) L=

office which lasted until 12,55 pm. When the meeting was finished our
switchboard gave me three calls and stated Mr. Hughes of Vancouver wanted
to speak to me but did not say it was a long distance call. I assumed the
unknown Mr, Hughes was in Ottawa and I advised the calls would be attended
to upon my return from lunch. Later in the day I was informed that it was
& long distance call and I realized it might be important so called back
but all circuits were busy and we gave up about 5.15 pm. The following
morning I asked them to again put a call in and advice came that Mr. Hughes
had cancelled the call. Since then I have been puzzled to know who Mr.
Hughes was and what he wanted. Your letter furnishes the answer but I am
SOrry you were so inconvenienced and that ap opportunity to speak about
and to Queen Charlotte went way off the beam, Thank you for being so
considerate and I have now indicated to our operators that conference or

no conference long distance calls from you (not Mr. Hughes) have priority
and they are to notify me at once,

I have presented the Cormitteets report to Dr. Coleman and he
has advised tha

t he hopes to see the Minister before the end of the week,

I have also recommended acceptance of the Takashashi offer and the
decision should be handed down in the course of a few days.

I trust all goes well wit
and when you have time Please let
to take over,

he transfer of assets of repatriates

h the
€ have a rough idea of the assets you are

o eI b
With kindest personal regards, f?f;?i‘

Yours sincerels

S
(/*fl§§¥_;//

—
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December 8, 1945.

F, G. Shears, Fsq.,
Director,

Office of the Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B.C.

Dear Frank:

In this letter I will deal with a number of matters and sug-
gest that you place it on your personal file.

1 Regarding you as a member of our family I sent a carbon copy
of the notice addressed to the family relative to an injury sustained
on the journey from New York. Following this Dr. Gardner took charge
and on Wednesday I went to the hospital for X-rays and he decided it
would be best not to put the thumb in a cast as damage to other than the
bone entails frequent dressings and I am again going to him this after-
noon. The pain has subsided since about yesterday noon and so gradually
we are pulling ourselves together but I am compelled to carry my arm

in a sling and you will appreciate that this causes considerable in-
convenience,

e You have already been advised that the Government has decided
to take over German Consular property as well as the property left by
officials associated with the Consulates. I note in your letter of the
27th of October that Tokusuke Ogawa was the Vice Consul and that his
property at 2306 McGill Street was disposed of by your office. We are
asking the Department of External Affairs to express a definite opinién
on whether diplomatic immunity may be a governing factor or whether the
property, personal or otherwise, may be classed as enemy property. Do
you know the present whereabouts of Ogawa? You might also let me have
complete information regarding the disposition of his assets together
with a statement of his account.

Dr. Coleman has instructed me to take inventory of all Germean
Government assets while in Vancouver and it might be well for you to
keep in mind that I will require the services of Mr. Spain and probebly
of Mr, Wills for a few days. No action can be taken before I arrive
for the reason that we must have representatives of the Swiss Government
present and there is a possibility that a representative from External




Affairs will also attend although at the moment they incline to the
view that I should represent their Department as well as the Custodian.
A letter has gone forward to External Affairs in regard to the Jap-
anese property in Vancouver and instructions may issue before I leave
to arrange for inventories and the outlining of a plan of liguidation
while in Vancouver. I doubt if it will be possible to complete this
work and leave immediately after the New Year but if necessary my
departure from Vancouver will be delayed to meet the situation as it
arises. There are maeny other properties in the west and it is al-
together likely that I will stop off on my return at various places
and, judging from information presently at hand, it may be necessary
for me to spend several days in Winnipeg. You might keep this 1n

mind., I know that you favour visiting Winnipe out this time of the
year and if you have any such thought in mind may be able to take
advantage of the connections which you have in Winnipeg and materially
assist me in this work. No such suggestion has yet been made to Dr.
Coleman as I wanted to get your re-action. When replying you might let
me know what you think about it. I plan to leave here on the 19th and
hope that it will be possible to clear the decks before that time but
there is quite an accummulation as a result of my absence for eight days
in New York and the thumb does not make the going any easier.

O A Japanese,whose name I cannot recall, had an interest in a
drug store on Powell Street with a white man and, as a result of our
failure to negotiate a sale of his partnership interest, it was decided
to release and restore his control over the property. A special order
to this effect was prepared at the time and I would like to have a copy
of the release if it is possible to find it and send it to me by re-
turn mail. I am quite sure that Miss Graham or Miss Foy will remember
the case if you speak to them about it.

4. Glenn is still on the other side of the water and from all
reports is hale and hearty. He has spent some time in Germany buf I
believe has spent most of his time since going across in Paris, having
been at the Reparations Conference.

Yours sincerely,

Ken

Kuw/FC.



506 Royel Bank Building,
Vancouver, B.C,

PERSON 22nd Octobery 19454

K. We Wright, Esq.,
Counsel to the Custodian,
Office of the Custodian,
Victoria Building,
Ottawa, Ont.

Dear Ken,

I intended sitting down and writing you yesterday, Sunday, but
got invited out for lunch and the opportunity slipped.

I certainly miss your presemece and the lunches among other things
are not nearly as appetising as they used to be.

I don't think I acknowledged the little book "Dear Sir". 1 have
kept it so far as at a few tea sessions I have read some (not all {) to
the steff and it has also been on loan., However, it will be delivered to
your house this evenings

Your letter of the 17th re the Army was quite a surprise and as
you can imagine the whole staff were quite interested. Will the rank stick
or will it need to be surrendered when the liission is over? Glen would
look quite smart in uniform and would carry the position off 0.K. even althogh
his course of training was speedye. Ilir, Fred Read was in today and he was
quite interested in the news.

I gather that Read is not quite as happy as he antieipateds, He
feels that the University Authorities were not very frank with him as regards
the job and the facilities. There is no Law library and some of the courses
he has to teach are new to him and he claims he has had to work very hard
come down town quite a bit for reference books. [is own pet subjects are
apparently being taught by Dean Curtis, who I suppose would have the first
choice. However, there is often a fly in the best of ointments and your
divided interests between Vancouver and Ottawa are by no means ideal.

What is the house situation like now? Do you think you will be
able to locate a place in the New Year? Time is passing and Christmas will
be around before we know it and not only your own house but ours are looking
forward to seeing you again.

The weather has been really very fine, but yesterday reminded us
of what we may likely expect as it poured with rain most of the time. It
is nice again today however.
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éo W. Wrig—;ht, ESQ.

The Bond Shell started operations today but I do not know who
the artists weres

Ilsley was supposed to speak at the Board of Trade luncheon on
Friday and I went with Bell but he did not show up, his plane apparently
having been delayed.

The Civil Service Staff meeting was held in the Strand Theatre
on Saturday morning last. Our quota this year is over §9,000.,- and with
our small staff I do not know whether we will meke the grade this time or
not. Of course it is on a 12 month basis and this may help.

Have had a couple of sessions with Alderman Jones re Committee
matterss City properties are moving very slowlys

I have been out to Stevestom three or four times and we are
making a great effort to clean up theres I took Judge Whiteside out on
one trip and we missed your presence.

Bowling has started. Peers plays with us and he is tops for
the time beinge Mrse Harrop who is teking this letter is also tops if
you turn the score upside down, unless as she tells me you allow for a
handicap of 200 or 3004

I spoke to Mrse. Wright a few days ago and she tellds me her cold
is better.

Mrse Shears is well but we have had some job getting after the
furnace people to instal a new furnace. It has taken nearly seven weeks
from the time they first promised to do the job. They have not finished
yet but we were able to put a fire on for the first tlme yesterdays

How long do you expect Glen to be awey? Will he be in Germany
all the time, or in other parts of Europe as well? What will he mostly
be doing? By the time he gets back he will need to ask you what to do in
regard to Canadian Custodian problems.

I suppose Russell is still in London. How '48 he getting on?




be remembered to you and I certainl

y wish
Aindly remember me to Miss Carroell,

Yours sincerely,
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November 21, 1945,

F. G, Shears, Esq.,
Director,

Office of the Custodian,
906 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B. C,

Dear Frank:

.’ I want to thank you for the very kind letter which reached me
Monday and ask you to convey to my girls in 509 and Mr. Johnston ex—
pressions of appreciation for their card that arrived in the same mail,

Let me first of all freely confess that I do not merit the
considerations extended for, as Mercia so aptly put it - "the set-back
was just plain silly and evidently I need some one to look after me",

In detailing the causes, may I suggest that it is not intended
to arouse sympathy but rather to impress upon you, or some of your scholars
who may be overdoing it, that it is best to remember rule 21 I once told
Mrs. McArthur about and avoid ideas that the world can't get along without
you.

To begin with I had a rather’f}yinm experience on my way home

from Belliville some weeks 8go - having to change trains at Broekville
"\ and the train was so crowded that I had to ride on the platform between coaches

from Brockville to Ottawa. A severe cold resulted but was neglected and:
the idea prevailed that the office could not go on for 24 hours if I was
absent. The Sunday before leaving for Toronto I spent all day in the office
though no heat is turned on on Sundays. The day I left for Toronto Traffic
was blocked due to the funeral of Detective Stoneman and I waited at Lisgar
Street until six minutes before train time for a taxi. It did not arrive
and I ran with bags for seven blocks asnd beat the gun by two seconds. You
could do that and get away with it but it appears I am not as youn’ as you
are.

The following day was crammed full of appointments and all were
met regardless of adverse feelings. The next day I kept an appointment
with & solicitor at 8.15 A.M. and at 8,3C A.M, I was out like the proverbial
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light. The physicien's verdict was influenze coupled with nervous ex-
haustion and to avoig complications, and permit close observation hospital
was essential. I had to remain there for a week against my will but the
world went on just the seme and so I learned that if you breek the rules
you have to suffer the consequences., Reflection leads to but one conclusion
namely, that it was all unnecessary and very foolish so if you or eny of

my good friends in 906, etc., are performing similar tricks - my advice is
to exercise the doetrine of estoppel.,

Glenn's sudden departure was, of course, a personal loss and I
tell Mercia that I miss him as much as she does. Matters were not helped
by Fred Read's going to B.C. and Biron's leaving with replacement by
two solicitors lacking Custodian experience. I em glad to report that
Glenn is as fit as a fiddle and regardless of the rough passage did not
miss a meal. He is now in Psris snd we may expect excellent results from
certain investigations he is now conducting.

It is good of you to suggest that my visit to B.C. should be
. advenced to an earlier date but this appears out of the question., Next
Monday I have to leave for New York and it will not be possible to complete
the assignment and return before December lst. This will leave & bit more
than a couple of weeks to cl@ar the decks and get going West, All of this
will be required as,to be perfectly honest, it seems impossible to accomp-
lish as much in a day as heretofore.

We are certainly "enjoying"? plenty of winter here now and the
roads and sidewalks are ideal for skidders and skaters. One seems to feel
& sense of relief to arrive home at night without a broken leg but possibly
this is due to the freedom from treacherous navigetion so long enjoyed in
Vancouver.

According to reports Russell is enjoying life and I am pleased
to advise that Edgar T. is on the job every day and Miss Carroll really
never looked as well since I have known her.

‘-\ 8
This started out as a short "thank you" notebut finally concludes
with kindest regards to Mrs. Shears, Fred Field and all Custodian associates,
and also to yourself from one who should have known better.

Gratefully yours,

7~
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December 14, 1945,

F, G. Shears, Esq.,
Director,

Office of the Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B, C.

Dear Frankz

Thank you for your letter of December 10th. Dr. Gardner
dressed the thumb again Wednesday and stated that in his opinion
there would be no permanent disability and he will refer me to a
surgeon in Vancouver for further dressings while I am there. I
was disappointed inasmueh that he says I will have to carry my arm
in a sling until after the first of the year and it may be that
I will arrive in Vancouver with a four days' growth on my face and
my friends will not went to recognize me. I plan to leave here on
Wednesday evening at 10.30, C.P.R., and will arrive in Vancouver on
Sunday morning - too late for your Saturday morning get together,
but I will be with you ih spirit on that ocecasion.

I am very glad to know that you are considering the jaunt
to Winnipeg and will discuss this further with you when I reach
Vancouver. The Swiss Consul has not yet made final arrangements
in connection with the properties and, therefore, no action may be
taken for the time being. We are more or less in the dark in regard
to the problem here but I expect to spend more time in Vancouver
than was originally planned. However, there will be no objection to
this as it has been down as far as 10 below zero here,

Yours sincerely,

KWW/FC. Ken




PERSONA
e L CANADA
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN

ADDRESS ALL
COMMUNICATIONS
TO THE
CUSTODIAN'S OFFICE

PLEASE REFER
TO

FILE NO....oooceaevnnens
; S B e L 1

2d to have
ent news,

inting. W
we trust that

o
o

O m H
ctctct B O
o

-
D
= e

H

H B

| = 12
)

)]
1)

e .:)d 0)

»
C
w

b
0N

T C + ¥ wrr .
> Ll 1] e W T \_/I—.‘I.C_J




arriving




T

506 Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B.C,

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL. 27th October, 1945,
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Yours verv sincerel
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F. G. Shears, Esq.,
Director,

Office of the Custodiam,
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B. G

Dear Froank:

‘ I have your letter of September 25th and wish to thank you
for your personal remarks.

Mr. Roy and I were making arrengements to leave the first of
next week but our plens have been changed somewhat and we do not expect to
get away before the last week in October. Mr. Wright is very despondent
as a result of my delayed departure.

We have all looked at the pictures of your new home and I
understand it is principally a vegetable garden to supply the Wright
family at the city's expense. I do not know but I think that in Manitoba
we would refer to this as civiec relief. I have also looked at the
pictures of Vancouver end feel you must have used an infra-red film
which T understand takes very good pictures through fog and rain. One
of the pictures is apparently the view from your front door and I am
wondering if that is Mount Baker I see in the distance or is it merely

. the heavy fog over the harbour. I am endeavouring to purchase a movie
camera to teke on my travels and some day may be able to show you some
interesting movies of conditions across the pond.

I am beginning to think I will never be able to leave the
CQustodian's office but in any event will always be interested in the
trials and tribulations of the Vancouver staff. In case I do not arrive
back in time, I wish you the best of luck and a short sentence as a re-
sult of any Royal Commission that may be held.

I see you have been looking after the Professor - give him my
regards, and my best wishes to yourself, your wife and the staff.

Yours very sincerely,

GWllcP/FC.
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July 24, 1945.

F. G. Shears, Esq.,
Director,

Office of the Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B C,

".’ Dear Frank:

I have your personel letter of July 19th which I received
today on my return to Ottawa from New York. You may be interested
to know that on my arrival in Montreal last night T.C.A. was delayed
and I spent the night sitting in a chair in Dorvel, arriving here at
9.30 this morning. I am, therefore, not in any position to dictate
a long letter.

Russell is here and will be going back probably around the
end of next week., I haven't made any plans myself and hope I don't
have to go to England until late in the fall.

I read Durkee's report which I thought was pretty much to
the point but I didn't think he gave the Custodian's organization
any credite.

Miss Carroll is back and my files are sgain on the right
track.

Mercia and the femily are well and I am hoping to be able
to spend a few days holidays with them some time in August. As far
as the furs are concerned, they have not been made up again, the
weather being too hot for Mercie even to think of them. ©She liked
the arrangement the way it was but they were not put together securely
enough.

I hope you and your wife are enjoying good health.

Please give my regards to the staff and Mr. Wright and tell
him the sooner I see him in Ottawa the better.

Yours very sincerely,

W~ -

GWMcP/FC.




506 Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B.C,

ERSONAL 19th July, 1945.

GeW, lcPherson, Esqs,
Executive Assistant,
Office of the Custodian,
Vietoria Building,
Ottawa, Outl.

it AR et

Dear Glenn, \ 4

I have been away for two weeks except fordropping into
the oifice after office hours on a few occasions,

My daughter 0live has a cottage at Roberts Creek and I
made four or five ocean voyages of three hours duratiom to and fro
on the Union Steamships.

Ken tells me that when he spoke to you on the telephone
in regard to N.S, liclleil he mentioned about delaying his departure.
I am very glad that this will be satisfactory to you as the delay
of a few weeks will beée appreciated by myseli. Holldays of the staff
disrupt things quite a bit during July and Auzusts

How is lres Russell and what are his movements? I understand
he is now in Canada. I presume you will be going over to England soons
Have you been able to fix your programme yet?

Received lirs Durkee's Report bmt at the moment have net
perused sames lirs Justice Smith is asking for my presen¢e at their
next meeting to outline any new procedure necessary.

I have noticed iilss Carroll's sigmature again and I am glad
she has returned, indicating a recovery im her health.

How are you yourseli and family?
By the way; what do the furs look like mow they are made up?
Kind reggrds,

Yours sincerely,

FGS/PMH




506 Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B.Cs

22nd June, 1945,

G.Ws McePherson, Esq.,
Executive Asslstant,
Office of 2 Custodian,
Victoria ding,

OL ©y :‘.::,‘.

D

Dear Glenn,

I find that Ken has given you the idea that I was not very
wells Don't worry, I feel quite fit. I ddd get & slight cold and
instead of throwing it off quickly it seemed to setile in the sinus.
Felt fairly well when not doing mueh, butl had a dull headache
if I tried to concentrate. However, eve yihing cleared up last week
and T went to Nanaimo last weekend,

S0 that you mgy know my plans, I intend to go away on Friday
nexty June 29th, but will only be a few hours boat distance away and
can be available if anything urgent developse

I will be back about the llth or l2th July as I want to have
about a week before Ken leaves, He figures on leaving on the 19th or
20ths

With different ones going on holidays we will be somewhat
disrupted for the next month or so but I expect we will be gble to
carry on and I am hoping for satisfactory progress to be made this
fall.

How is Miss Carroll? Don't overdo it yourself, I hope that
Mercia and the family are wells How do the furs look?

I wired you some days ago after speaking to liry Ladner as
he indicated that he was going to telephone to yous I do not know
if he did so or not, in any case you will doubtless be letting me
know when any final decision is arrived at.

Kind regards and best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

FGS/PUH
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June 12th, 19495,
PERSONAL (Dictated June 11th).

F. G. Shears, Esq.,
Director,

Office of the Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B.C,

' Dear Frank:

I have just returned from New York and Washington,
and was only in Ottawa six days after my return from Vancouver.
During that time Dr. Coleman left for England and Mrs. Colemen
had to move from her house to an apartment and I acted as principal
factotum in the moving which took up amother whole day. Then Mrs.
Colemen had to leave suddenly for Winnipeg because of the serious
illness of Judge Robson, her Father, and I left for New York.

Having just returned my desk is in a turmoil and
Election Day today is not improving the situation, since we are
closing for the half day.

I have not been able to write Mr. Good yet about the
personal matter, and I wish you would tell him that I will be
. writing him during the present week to settle same,

Yours truly,
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He Q. Shears,

Director,

Office of
Royal

Vancouver, B,

th and
receiving
for the sun agree you i g neouver
at all, I should be able to spend sufficient time tr to review
the entire situation and while I appreciate your offer
Fast with 1 Wright, I do not think is would
since the work has to be done in your office,
reference to straightening out a few matter: with Frederick Field
and bringing the UicNeil timber deal +o completion as Trapidly as

possible,

Up to yesterday I was hesitating about going to Vancouver
because preliminary discussions with Dr. Colen indicated he would
be in England the first week of June and would like either Russell
or myself there at that time. However, in our talk yesterday, he
agreed that it was not >ssential that either Russell or I should be
> in any event our negotiations with the Free Governments
have not progressed to he point where the machinery to be get up in
Iondon can be finally plam which is one of the Jobs I will want
to do in Iondon when the go- ents are ready, and this, I think, will
probably be in - It has, therefore, been decided that
I will not go to E : and there will be no necessity for
the end of lay, although I hope to

n

era:i8 a i disturbed ab £ out on 9.0 0

am, therefore, go g b3 ¥ bly fly back.
ccording to my reservations Vi g Thursday,
¥y 10th by C.P.R,. plan % *8ve here on Thursday night,

In my personal letter to you I forgot to

ask you to make arrangements to reserve a

room ¢dnd bath in the Hotel Vancouver to be

available on my arrival on the morning of

Mey 10th, Since I will probably be in

Vancouver for a couple of weeks, I would like
room with a view just in case the fog lifts,




May 3rd, but I have some business to attend to in Winnipeg and will be
stopping off there for Monday, May 7th. If there is any change in these
plans I will let you know but in the meantime I would appreciate it if
you would get everything prepared so we can go through the problems as

guickly as possible and I will expect Mr. Field to have his reports up
to date on all cases now under his supervision. I also hope that his
army camp will not interfere with my trip.

Since you have discussed with Mr., Wright the question of his
coming East to work, you might advise him, so he can consider the situ-
ation, that I have now obtained the Minister's approval to this sug-
gestion and will be pleased to discuss the matter thoroughly with him
on my arrival,

Yours very sincerely,

£y

e ]
7 ,L'i{_xéﬁm»\_,kwf—- ———
*S&Z:W' McPherson

GWMcP/FC. —— Executive Assistant




506 Royal Bank Buil ing,
Vancouver, B.C.

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL 13th April, 1945.

GeWe ;iicl)li(:—ﬁL‘.jOAl, E"’;-,
Executive Assistant,
Office of the sustodian,
Victoria Building,
Ottaway, Ont,

D_ ar Ql»‘.‘_)n,

Delighted to have the news of the arrival of anothex
daughter, Did you have any bets on it bein: a boy?

Mabel and I hope everything will progress niecely and
send best wishes to vour wife.

Res N.Ss Mcleil Trading Cosy Ltd,

I am sure Field will be pretty madd when he arrives beck
and possibly sore with me. However, Gleny I really think I hav
carried on these negotiations with Koerner as far as they have gone
in a very satisfactory menner, and although perhaps I should not say
it, I doubt if they would have progressed as favourably otherwise.

As I think you sense, neither Field, Wray or Watters want
to sell to Koerner. Neither do I particularly, but I have developed
that impersonal attitude which it seems difficult for them to get.

Ken Wright's eyes popped when I jacked them up to $585,000.

Best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

FGS/PU
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CANADA AR Lo
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE ™ e N T
ADDRESS ALL OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN el e
ZOMMUNICATIONS
righbasonidh S Victoria Building,
e 8 7 O'Connor Street,
PG Ras ST PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL Ottawa, Ontario.

March lst, 1945,

F. G. Shears, BEsq.,
Director,

Office of the Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B,C.

Dear Mr. Shears:

Re: Staff Reduction

I have your letter of February 17th, and have
read with considersble interest your remarks concerning the individuals
who might possibly be willing to come to Ottawa. As far s

as I can see
none of these parties are really suitable for the position which we have

here, but I would like to give the matter further consideration and discuss
it with you on my arrival in Vancouver.

In the meantime, and entirely off the record; T noy
having discussed the matter with the Deputy, I wonder whether you Personally
would consider coming to Ottawa to work in this office, in which case we

. could leave Mr. Wright in Vancouver to run the Administration there. You

might give this suggestion some consideration, and you might even sound out

whether or not he would be prepared to come to
in any way that I have suggested you discuss it

Mr. Wright on the guestion
Ottawa, without telling him
with him.

Insofar as Mr. Gibson is concerned I do not think that
we have any position here that would be suitable for him,
is not handled the way it is

we have no necessity for an I

since our insurance
in Vencouver but is handled by our Agents, and
nsurance Department,as such,

I agree with you that there are only three people outside
of yourself and Mr, Wright that would be at all suitable, namely, Gibson,
Bell or Douet.

I would not like you to take %
that either you or Mr. Wright come to Ottawa,
you s0 that you can consider it before I come

his letter as a suggestion
but merely put up the idea to
to Vancouver.

Yours very sincerely,

‘_‘::gzzgzkﬁEPherson
GWMe E’[ MEM

Executive Assistant
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FILE NO. .. s

March lst, 1945
(Dictated February 27th)
o Ga Shears, E
Director,
Office of the Cuutodian,
506 Royal Bapk Building,
Vancouver, B.C.

SQ. ,

Dear Mr. Shears:

Re: Vancouver Report

I have your letter of February 17th, and also

received a report under separate cover.

I ran over the report very quickly last night
and mentioned it to you on the telephone. I have sent it up to

Dr. Coleman today. I consider the report very well done and was
quite impressed with the statistical information given, This report
will be of inestimable value, if,as and when we have to account for
our administration of the Japanese assets,

The question of the recommendations made by you
in the cutting of staff, ete. is one that will be

considered here
and when I come to Vancouver we will be able to go through the report
and deal with the entire Problem.

At the present time, in view
being arranged, I think it highly improbable thet I will be in Vancouver
before the end of April. I understang that Mr. Wright is anxious to
come to Ottawa in April, and Dr. Colemen hes approved of this,
are any changes made inp my plans I will advise you,

I will endeavour to have the Minister review the rep
Views on same,

of meetings that are

If there
and in the meantime
ort and obtain his

Yours very truly,

//~;£QVL' e
— U+, McPherson,

GWMcP /MEM Executive Assistant
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February 17, 1945,

=
oy Shears, Fsgq.,

Director,

Office of theCustodian,

506 Royal Bank Bldg. ,
. Vancouver, B, C.

Dear lir. Shears:

Mr. McPherson asked me to let you know that he left
yesterday afternoon for a few holidays and will not be back
in the office until February 26th.

On Thursday he saw Mr. Korner who is very interested
/ in the McNeil proposition and assured him that no definite
/; y Tecommendation will be made to Ottawa by Mr, Field until he has
Vi

had an opportunity to discuss the situation with Mr. Field on his f
return to Vancouver.

I am taking advantage of Mr. McPherson's absence to get
some holidays also and will be away next week. In the meantime
. ény mail received from your office will be held Pending our return.

All sale documents received up to and including today are on their
way baek to you.

Yours very truly,

Jeea— o b=
S e e

Miss F, Carroll
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File N0 i ;
CA N A DA BTG abipan o S T SR |
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE-d ”,__._.___._._J
OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN TSI
COMMUNICATIONS Vic toria Building,
CUSTODIAN'S OFFICE 7 O0'Connor Street ’
PLEASE REFER PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL Ottawa, Ontario.

TO

..................... February 5, 1945.

F. G. Shears, Esq.,
Director,

Office of the Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver B. C.

Dear Mr. Sheers:

I have your letter regarding the proposed trip by Mr.
Wright and will discuss this with the Deputy as soon as possible.
I have no doubt that a trip can be arranged and I note that April
would be the most satisfactory month, both from the office stand-
point &and, I assume, from Mr, Wright's, since having lived in the
fog so long, he would not like to visit us during our mild winter
weather when he might suffer from a sunstroke.

In view of the possibility of a dissolution of Parliament
and an early election, it appears desirable to have a round table
discussion with all persons in Vencouver concerning that office and
its gradual liqnidation,/%nd I would not be surprised if you will
find that I arrive in Vancouver early in March.# The suggestions you
make regarding this matter will be kept in mind, particularly in view
of the fact that I am not anxious to make a trip to the Coast unless
it is essential.

Yours very truly,

’ Ag’ﬁépherson
c;y,/ﬁ

GWMcP/FC. Executive Assistant




506 Royal Bank Building,
Vancouver, B.Ce

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL
lst February, 1945.

GeWe Mc’herson, Esq.,
Executive Assistant,
Office of the Custodian,
Victoria Building,
Ottawa, Ont.

Dear jirs. McPhersons:

At the time Dr. Coleman was here, while I was getting my ecar
ready to drive him to a meeting, he had a personal chat with lr. Wright.

Mrs Wright told me afterwards that Dre Coleman referred to the
fact that he had not been back East since coming to the Vanéouver Office
and that Drs Yoleman had suggested that he would arrange to make it
possible this year.

Mre Wright told me at the time that he was particularly pleased
that the Drs had broached this subject himself and that such an arrange-
ment would fit in very nicely with his own personal wishes.

I think that Mr. Wright has some business in connection with
the estate of an uncle who died last year and beside this would be very
glad of the opportunity of seeing his Mother, who resides somewhere close
to New York and who is around 90 years of ages

Mr, Wright could spend a very profitable two or three days at
the Ottawa office as there are some matters that could be better elari-
fied by a personal conference with Mr. Biron and others as well as your-
self. It would be very agreeable to me if this could be arranged.

Apart from Japanese matters over 15 files in connection with
German and Itelian enemy and internee matters have been referred by
Ottawa for Mr. Wright's attention. I understand that there are some 30
unfinished cases in the course of administration and in connection with
these matters an occasional personal conference is all to the good.

I am writing in this regard at the present time for the
following reasons:

Mr. Peers, who has been in lr. Wright's department for a con-
siderable time, has proved very satisfactory to lr. Wright. Peers has
some interest in a Neon sign Company here in Vancouver and with the demand
for such lighting becoming more available again he has decided that by




turn to the
ol our curtailment p - I did

and the unders anding

firm with whieh he is associated,
el that any obstacle should
At he will leave this office

Iour recent letter indicates that you may possibly be coming
out to Vancouver in Maye It woulc appear to be desirable for | g
still to be at the offi tl
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¥y Gs vllears,

Director,
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CANADA

January 31, 1945.

F. G. Shears, Esqg.,
Director,

Office of the Custodian,
906 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B. C.

Dear Frank:

I have not had an opportunity of seeing the Minister since
his return but I did get a chance to talk to Dr. Coleman about the
Vancouver office yesterday. The problem arose because of difficulties
we are experiencing here in obtaining suitable help. The Doetor now
feels, as I must say I do, that having liguidated a great deal of the
property we should be able to cut down the staff, possibly by re-organ-
izing along the lines you suggested. I suggested to the Doctor that we
might be able to obtain one or two good executives from the Vencouver
office to come down here and give us a hand fand this led to the question
of my going to Vancouver in the near futuref to discuss the entire
situation with you. I think there is every probability I will be there
before many weeks have passed and; therefore, I am writing this personal
letter to suggest that you give serious consideration to the re-organization
problem,

The Doctor more or less agrees with me that the time has come
to talk to Judge Smith about Mr. Durkee and Miss Sulliven and this is
one of the mattersswhich I would take Ups n addition to this I will
expect Mr. Field to have a complete statement ready as to the work they
are still handling, how it stands and when he expects to complete it.
You might advise him of this since I do not want to find that the state-
ment is not prepared when I arrive as I will not have a great deal of
time due to the fact that we are getting into our post-war organization
work here. I will let you know a week ahead of my departure and since
my time will be limited I will fly although I would personally prefer the
rest on the train.

i

You may feel there has been considerable delay in dealing with
your letters about offers for property, etc., but I can sssure you that

0

this has been due principally to the rush of work here and the absence of

= oo
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE e
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COMMUNICATIONS -

R e 7 O'Connor Street,
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506 Royal U~Ak Building,
Vancouver, B,Cs
PRIVATE & CONFIDE

2

31lst January, 1945.

GeWe MePherson, Esq.,
Lxecutive Assistant,
Office of the Custodian,

Victoria Buildin 'y

Ras s Ca ‘. \"‘j:r.,qun
20 that you are awa: e present position in regard
to the above matter the followin: is tement which shows a

balance still unpaid of $494¢50« You ¢l¢ notice that two additional
shortages have been disco ereds

1944
August Original shortages discovered $dy0lse G5
16 n Received from C.C.Robinson 300,00
17 OQecta " i ’ 215400
29 Novs " " " 300.00
" Additional Q?Oﬂuu;og uncovered 26425
l:' Dec. Received from C.C ;+ Robinson 26.25
" Additional shortsges uncovered 68450
1945
30 Jan Received from C+Ce Robinson 73465

$1,109.40 914,90
Balance still unpaid 194450
$1,109.40 - $1,109.40

1945
30 Jan, Amount unaccounted for by C.C. Robinson - $194.50

In speaking to lir. Robinson again yesterday he informed me
that his salary has now been increased to $300.00 per month and he
thinks that after deduction of income tax this will net about 225,00,
Hovever, I discovered that in order to make the October and November
payments he borrowed from someone in ¥ Winnipeg $250.00 and has a loan
with the Bank of $150.,00 on which loans he is obligated to pay $70.00




GeWe MePherson, Esqg.
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COMMUNICATIONS Vietoria Building,
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PLEASE REFER ttawa, On .
TO
wlle o, ik Tanuary 29, 194S.

F. G. Shears, Esq.,
Director,

Office of the (ustodian,
906 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B.C.

Dear Mr. Shears:

I have your letter of January 25th, with enclosures, and
wish to thank you for the very detailed information given. Your
letter will have crossed Miss Carroll's letter which shows you have
anticipated the questions she was asking.

Dr. Coleman has been ill for a weeck and I have not seen
the Minister but I hope to be able to discuss the Vancouver situation
some time this week. I appreciate the difficulty of cutting down
staff even though the number of properties being handled has fellen
off, but I think I will endeavour to visit Vancouver in May and at
that time would like you to present a plan of what you think should be
done to re-organize the entire office with & view to reducing the staff.
In enticipetion of this you might talk to some of the executives about
their post-war plans, pointing out that there is going to be a consid-
ersble reduction in the staff and those who can obtsin other employment
at the present time might be well advised to do so. In this way we
could avoid eny unnecessary hardships, provided, of cpurse, that the
people to be retained under such a scheme are satisfactory.

On looking over the various departments I am wondering whether
or not Mr. Gibson has made any arrangements to g0 back to his company
since the insurance work must be fairly well routine by nows 1In addition
to this the Property Administration and the Protection Department both
appear very large but I know they are carrying the heaviest load.

You might think over the entire problem pending my arrival.
Yours wvery truly,

G. M néfmﬂn\”Ahh

ive Agsistant

GilcP/FC.



August 23, 1944,

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. SHEARS

You may be surprised to hear I have arrived back
in Ottawa but I am not becoming involved in the Custodian's
work generally since I will be leaving her some time next
week to attend further conferences which will last about
three weeks, then I expect to be returning toLondon.

I returned very unexpectedly and was so busy attend-
ing meetings that I had no time to get in touch with any of
my friends or locate your brother, When I return to London
I expect to be there for a month or more and will make a point
of seeing all the people I missed this last trip.

The trip over and back by air was quite interesting
and my stay in London, while short, was of sufficient duration
to see and her enough of buzz bombs.

I trust you are all well.

Yours very sinecerely,




File No. 30-B 17th July, 1944.

MEMORANDUM
TO: MR. F.G. SHEARS
FROM: MR. K.W. WRIGHT

Re: Constaeble Bell - Port Essington

Information having been received from several sources
that Constable Bell of the B.C. Police had removed certain articles from
Japanese houses and had failed to report this, we called on him; after
questioning he admitted that a number of articles were in his possession.
There is no report on the files in this connection and in ordinary course,
this should have been done by him to Headquartsrs and in turn by Headquarters
to the Custodian. The suggestion made to us earlier that everything was not
in order was therefore established. There has been evident laxity of proper
protection by him, and it was apparent that everything was not altogether as
reguler as it should be. We therefore insisted that a detailed report be
made to Mr. Brown of all articles in his possession and instructed that they
be made available for sale in accordance with our future directions.

Kww/DG
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DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
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ADDRESS ALL Victoria Building,

COMMUNICATIONS

CUSTODIAN'S OFFICE 7 0'Connor Street,
Ottawa, Ontario.

PLEASE REFER

To CONFIDENTIAL
T O S S July 11, 1944.

F. G, Shears, Esq.,

Director,

Office of the Custodian,

506 Royel Bank Bldig.,
. Vancouver, B. C.

Dear Frank:

You can discuss the contents of this letter with Mr.
Wright since it will affect both of you,.

) e y 10 Present plens are that the Deputy will leave for England
(L on or about July 3lst and if possible I will leave a day or two
Uit before. He expects to be away for about two weeks but has indicated
il ! thet I may have to stay for some little time, depending on the sit-
[UA- | uation in London insofar as our work is concerned. This will mean
that I will be out of touch with you and Mr. Wright but I know you
will be able to carry on on the basis you have in the past, sending

of whether or not she should take holidays while I am away but now
1o fefe? ~— that I think of it, it seems that it would be better for her to be
. ‘__ ., » here since she knows your work and is your omnly direct contact with
Leoidund & WAL (L) :bhe Deputy.
/ WAl a

UL %f, «QQ%XLXCL I do not think there will be any drastic developments
insofar as the court case is concerned about the power to sell
before I get back, particularly since the courts will be having
their long vacation. The usual run of the mill work of signing
documents can continue and major questions which you can delay
might be delayed for my return.

I do not think there is & chance in the world of getting
the fishing vessels money through during the present session so
that you can figure this branch of your work will have to stand for
the time being. Before leaving I will try to clean up the few
problems you are having with Mr, Barnett through Mr. Murchison and
I hope to have Duncan Crux® method of billing the Custodian settled
during the coming week.

any documents you have down to Miss Carroll. This raises the question
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The next question to consider is holidays for yourself
and Mr. Wright and I believe that you haven't had any holidays
since you have been in the Custodian's Office. I would suggest,
therefore, that you and Mr. Wright arrange to take your holidays
at different times so one of you will be in charge, If it is
convenient for the two of you, you might teke your holidays while
I am away which will give an additional reason why you will be
able to delay any pressing problems insofar as the public is con-
cerned.

I believe you have some relatives in England and, while
it may be impossible to see them, if you give me their addresses,
I will make an effort to do so or at least to contact them by
telephone or mail and tell them how you and your family are getting
along.

Strangely enough, and just as I predicted, Mercia arrives
home next Saturday and I expect to leave here about two weeks after
she gets back so that she will have to spend the time alone but I
have already talked to her on the telephone in Winnipeg and she
feels she would sooner come home than remain either in Winnipeg or
return to Revelstoke. There is always a chance too that plans may
again be changed but for the present you can essume I will be away
from hereby the end of the month or at the latest the end of the
first week in August.

If you have any matters that you think should be cleared
up before I leave, will you please get them in the mail as soon as
possible., Matters I have pending before the Deputy - such as the
Alert Bay question - will be pushed along.

If I have not already advised you, you will be pleased
to know that the cheque for the Nanaimo Shipyards will be coming
through in due course.

You might give my regards to Mr, Wright and also to your
wife and I will hope to see you some time this fall.

Yours very sincerely,

GWMcP/FC.
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P.S. I have been anxiously ewaiting news that everything is
arranged for the publication éf the advertisement re McNeil

and in view of my pending trip I telephoned Mr. CGates this
morning. He tells me there has been some delay due to the

legal work regarding title to the property.| It seems to me

that Mr. Field indicated several times that there was no trouble
at all about the legal positions of the titles of the compeny
and he was enxious to go ehead and publish the ad before all of
these details were investigated.| It is a good thing that the
detail work has been done first in this case but it is essentiel
that everything be ready for publication before I leave here or
it will likely have to wait until my return since Dr. Colemean
will also be absent.
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CONFIDENTIAL

July 5, 1943.

¥, ¥, G, Shears,

Cffice of the Custodian,

Department of the Secretary of State,
o506 Royal Bank Building,

Vancouver, B. C,

Dear Sir: Re= Peter Hem

In reply to your telephone request this afternoon, I am
detailing the information obtained as a result of my investigation
ég connection with certain allegations made against Mr, Peter Hem,

inese.

In September or October of last year, a certain Japanese,
T, Nigshikawa (Your File No. 1952) asked Mr. Hem to meke an offer to
purchase his rooming house chattels but Mr. Hem would not commit
himself to an offer until an inventory of the chattels had been made,
suspecting that certain chattels would probably be removed before he
took possession if his offer were accepted. An inventory was made by
my interpreter, Joe Mizuhara and Nishikawa. When Nishikawa found that
Mizuhara had had copies of the inventory made and given one to Henm,
he flew into a rage, threatened to kill Mizuhara, went to the adjoin-
ing rooming house operated by two Chinese, Yee and Chan Goon Chong,
and amongst other statements derogatory to Mr, Hem, stated that Hem
had served a term in jail. A This statement, of course, came back to
Mr. Hem through his two Chinese associates. Mr. Hem was extremely
overwrought and it was with considerable difficulty he was restrained
from taking either legal or physical action against Nishikawa,

As irresponsible statements of this kind by Nishikawa might
result in serious consequences to himself, I arranged for him and
Charlie Tanaka, the Japanese contact with the Spanish Embassy, to
attend at my Office. The situation which had arisen was discussed
with Tanaka, who strongly advised Nishikawa to cease any further
utterances of a like nature and suggested that he formally retract
his previous statements., Tanaka asked Nishikawa the sourcee of his
allesed information and he admitted that he had received this from
two Chinese who were at that time competitors of Hem for the chattels
of the King Rooms.

I asked Mr. Hem quite bluntly if there were any truth in
this allegation and he stated unequivocally that he had never been in
Jail at any time; further that he had never been charged with any
migdemeanour or erime and that the only time he had ever been before a
Court, other than in his capacity of interpreter, was over a eivil
suit against him for a debt which he stated he did not oee and

successfully defended.
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July 5, 1943.
Mr, F. G. Shears, (Continued)

As it was probable at that time that Mr. Hem would have
further desalings with the writer and your Office, and there were,
in fact, some pending negotiations, I thought it advisable to make
as thorough an investigation as possible to substantiate or refute
this allegation.

As my original contact with Mr. Hem had come through Mr,
J. A, MacLennan of Norris & MacLennan, Solicitors, I started by
confidentially discussing this charge with Mr, MacLennan. He
advised me that he did not for a moment believe it and knew nothing
of the matter, but as Mr. Hem had been recommended to him by his
former partner Mr., Walter Owen, the previous City Prosecutor, he took
it on himself to make enquiries for me through that Office and the
information which he obtained was that there was no knowledge or
record of any such occurrence and it was felt that if such a thing
had happened in the last ten or fifteen years, they would have been
aware of it. That Office expressed the same opinion as Mr, MacLennan,
that from their knowledge of Mr. Hem they felt the charge was entirely
unfounded.

Ag a further check on this information I contacted Mr.
Ian Cameron of Cameron & Co., Solicitors, who I have known for some
years and who I was aware knew Mr, Hem. Mr. Cameron's practise for
over twenty=five years has been mainly in the Police Court. On
discussing this allegation with him he advised me that he had known
Mr, Hem quite well for not less than twenty-two years and that at
different times during this period had employed Mr, Hem as an
interpreter; that during this period of asscciation he not only had
not heard of such a thing happening but advised me that it would have
been practically impossible for sueh'a thing to have occurred without
his knowing it. Mr. Cameron, similar to the other parties contacted,
t0ld me that his dealings with Mr. Hem had been most satisfactory and
in his opinion he was a man of very good character, considerably
above the average. He put the allegation down as probably arising
through jealousy or spite among the Chinese who might have had, in
the past, business disagreements with Mr. Hem.

While I was in Mr, Cameron's Office, he telephoned either
Chief Constable MgKay or Detective Inspector Campbell, I cannot
recollect whiech one he actually spoke to as the first one he asked
for on the telephone was out at the time. Whichever one it was,
gdvised Mr. Cameron that he had known Mr, Hem for a number of years
and that he hed no record or knowledge of any criminal record of Mr,
Hem, and further stated it was very unlikely that such a thing could
have happened without his knowledge. He was able to state definitely
that there was no record of any charge under the name Peter Hem or
Ng Way Ham, his Chinese name, but that this, of course, was not
absolutely conclusive as there was & possibility that a sentence
might have been served under another name and that only the matter
of finger printing could establish conclusively that such a thing
had or had not happened. He also confirmed Mr. Cameron's opinion
of Mr, Hem's character.,

If you will remember, a very good character was attributed
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Mr. F, G, Shears, (Continued)

to Mr. Hem by Mr. Reid, the Building Inspector, who had known Hem
for approximately twenty years, in Mr. Wright's Office in your
presence at a meeting in connection with the development of Powell
Street, attended by Mr. Rogers of the Sanitary Department and
geveral other people including the writer.

In view of the above information and the sources from whence
it was obtained, I felt entirely satisfied to let the matter drop
and if I remember rightly, mentioned to you that the allegation had
been made by Mr. Nishikawa and that my investigation had satisfied me
that it was untrue.

The whole matter had been forgotten until about two months
ago when an application for fire insurance, placed by myself on some
Japanese chattels rented by Mr. Hem from your Office, was rejected by
the Insurance Company. I immediately contacted the General Manager
of the Company in question and asked him the reason for this. He
advised me, in confidence, that it was a report of the same nature
which hed influenced the Company's decision. At my request they
double checked the source of information and after going into the
matter very thoroughly were apparently satisfied that the report was
based solely on rumour and not on fact and immediately issued the
policy, which I now have in my possession, with a covering letter
apologizing for the error which had been made and expressing them=
selves as entirely satisfied with Mr. Hem as a riske

The above information is simply that received by myself
as outlined and the sources mentioned above can be contacted direct
by you and the matter re-checked if you think it necessary. While
the evidence is not entirely conclusive, it is almost entirely so
covering a period of twenty-five years and in visw of the fact that
these unquestioned sources have, in every case, vouched in an
unqualified manner as to Mr, Hem's character and probity, leaves the
writer with the impression that the whole matter is one of rumour,
based on personal animosity or spite. Personally speaking it has been
a pleasure to do business with Mr. Hem, as I have found his word to be
as good as his bond on all occasions. He has never welched on a deal,
although there have been several which have definitely turned out to
his disadvantage. I believe that in your direct contacts with him
you have found the same to be true,

Iours very truly,

H. D, CAMPBELL.

ROM: JM Perfii:zzi;44”l4t:;§3j/




